
    

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

ALEXANDRIA LEE TSALABUTIE, 

Defendant. 

) 
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) 

Counts 1 and 2: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 
(b)(1)(C): Distribution of Cocaine; 

Count 3: 21 U.S.C. § 843(b): Use of a 
Telephone to Facilitate a Drug Trafficking 
Offense; 

Count 4: 21 U.S.C. § 860(a): Distribution or 
Manufacturing In or Near Schools and 
Colleges; 

Count 5: 21 U.S.C. § 860(a): Distribution or 
Manufacturing In or Near a Housing Facility 
Owned by a Public Housing Authority. 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

Count 1 

On or about February 11,2010, in McKinley County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, ALEXANDRIA LEE TSALABUTIE, unlawfully, knowingly and 

intentionally distributed cocaine. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 

Count 2 

On or about February 19, 2010, in McKinley County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, ALEXANDRIA LEE TSALABUTIE, unlawfully, knowingly and 

intentionally distributed cocaine. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C). 
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Count 3 

On or about February 11, 2010, in McKinley County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, ALEXANDRIA LEE TSALABUTIE, unlawfully, knowingly and 

intentionally used a communication facility, that is a telephone, in facilitating the 

distribution of cocaine as charged in Count 1 of this indictment. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 843(b). 

Count 4 

On or about February 11, 2010, in McKinley County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, ALEXANDRIA LEE TSALABUTIE, unlawfully, knowingly and 

intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of 

cocaine, in violation of21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), on the real property 

comprising the University of New Mexico, a public university. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 860(a). 

Count 5 

On or about February 19, 2010, in McKinley County, in the District of New 

Mexico, the defendant, ALEXANDRIA LEE TSALABUTIE, unlawfully, knowingly and 

intentionally distributed a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of 

cocaine, in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C), in a housing facility owned 

by the Native Housing Authority, a public housing authority. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 860(a). 
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A TRUE BILL: 

lsI 
FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY 

nited States Attorney 
09/09/10 11 :42am 
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